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MEMO

February 4, 2015
To: District Engineers

From: Rene Garcia, P.E. :Eg
Director, Design Division

Subject: Revised Roadway Standards

The following changes have been made to the roadway standard sheets.

The sheet will be applicable to all new construction projects beginning with April 2015 letting, the use of this
sheet prior to that date is at the option of the district. The new sheet is available from the Roadway
Standards web page in Microstation®“dgn” and Adobe “pdf” format.

See http://www.dot.state.tx.us/business/standardplanfiles.htm. Please distribute this information to the
appropriate district staff and area offices, as well as consulting engineers working on TxDOT projects.

2015 EPIC The 2015 EPIC is a replacement of the 2014 EPIC Environmental Permits, Issues and
Commitments. The sheet has been revised under Section I. Stormwater Pollution Prevention-Clean Water Act
Section 402, replacing item 1122 with Iltem 506 Temporary Erosion, Sedimentation, and Environmental
Controls, to comply with the 2014 Specifications Book. And, adding one note, “Grassy Swales” under
Section Il. Best management Practices: Post-Construction TSS.

If you have questions or need additional information concerning these standard details, please contact the
Design Divisions'’, Roadway Design Section at (512) 416-26586.
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